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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

  [Assistant Director Solid Waste, DfI] 

08 March 2016 10:09 

' ' [Senior Project Manager, States of Guernsey] 

RE: Guernsey Waste Tender Clarification Discussion 

Thanks  

From:  [mailto:  @gov.gg] [Senior Project Manager, States of Guernsey] 

Sent: 08 March 2016 10:04 

To:   [Assistant Director Solid Waste, DfI] 

Subject: RE: Guernsey Waste Tender Clarification Discussion 

Hi  

We' ll all be in   [General Manager, States Works] room, and he'll jo in the conversat ion too. The 
number to dial is 01481  

Regards 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: @gov.je [mailto: @gov .je] [Assis tant  Director Sol id W aste Df i ]  On Behalf Of 
 [Chief Officer] 

Sent: 08 March 2016 09:50 

To:   [Chief Officer Dfi];  [Senior Project Manager, States of Guernsey] 

Subject: FW: Guernsey Waste Tender Clarification Discussion 

When: 09 March 2016 14:30- 15:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 

Where: [Chief Officer DfI] Office, Bellozanne 

 

I do not have [Director of Infrastructure and Corporate Services] email. 

Please can you invite him to the te lecom. 

Please can you a lso adv ise what is the best number to ca ll you on for this telecom. 

Regards 

 

-----Original  Appointment----­ 

From:   [Chief Officer DfI] 

Sent: 08 March 2016 09:46 

To:   [Chief Officer DfI];   [Assistant Director Solid Waste DfI] 

Cc:   [Finance Director DfI] 

Subject: Guernsey Waste Tender Clarification Discussion 

When: 09 March 2016 14:30-15:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 

Where: Office, Bellozanne 

Te lephone disc ussion. [Secretarty to Directors],08.03.16 

mailto:Robert.Roussel@gov.gg
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Care :If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in 

confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without 

the prior permission of the sender. 

 
Contract : This emaildoes not form any binding agreement unlessit is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form . 

 
Content :All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.Furthermore,the content of emails and other data on 

these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been 

scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 

 
Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guarantee d. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions 

of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email 

and any response to it , unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment , including the Data 

Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This e-mail (including attachments)  may contain sensitive and/or privileged information. If received in error. its use 

by you is not authorised and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender and delete all copies immediately. E-mails 

may be subject to error, interference and virus and no liability is accepted for loss or damage however it arises and 

whether  direc t or indirect. Service of legal proceedings by e-mail may not be accepted. 

 
E-mails may be monitored for compliance purposes. All documents are subject to copyright. 




